From: on behalf of_ j_@@ofﬁce.co.ub

To: Ben Foa

Subject: RE: Proj ‘enus

Date: 26 October 2023 11:35:41
Attachments: Interim R 2 (FINAL) (2).pdf
Hi Ben

Here's the report. Please ignore the label “Interim report 2” — its mislabelled.

From: Ben Foat-@postofﬁce.co.uk>
Sent: 26 October 2023 11:22

Subject: RE: Project Venus

Apologies can you re-send to me... the final closure report — that is what martin and henry are wanting.

Ben Foat (He/Him)
Group General Counsel
100 Wood Street

London

EC2V 7ER

Email: -@Qostofﬁce.co.uk

m.m.uk

I work flexibly — so whilst it suits me to email outside normal working hours, | do not expect a response during that time.

Sent: 26 October 2023 10:55

To: Ben Foat -@Qostoﬁ‘ice.co.ub;_ _@Qostofﬁce.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Project Venus

[

Hi Ben

We just made a note in our Action and Decision log that the report was passed to you and upwards for consideration of the
recommendations and that Retail were looking into the recovery issue. The report itself is the summation of findings.

From: Ben Foat -@Qostofﬂce.co.uk>
Sent: 26 October 2023 10:42

Subject: RE: Project Venus

Is there a closure note for Venus | can sent to relevant Board and Martin Roberts...

Ben Foat (He/Him)
Group General Counsel
100 Wood Street
L?] London
EC2V 7ER
Email:-@Qostofficelco.uk

mail: @postotfice.co.uk

I work flexibly — so whilst it suits me to email outside normal working hours, | do not expect a response during that time.





